

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2018-03-01 10:26:14 AM
To: Mansoor Ahmad [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60875c05674f2db1e7f3cd0e1a8a71-Mansoor Ahm]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nichol]
Subject: FW: FS Notes_2017_Draft_20180227_jl mb.docx
Attachments: FS Notes_2017_Draft_20180227_jl mb.docx

Mansoor – can you please print 3 copies and we can walk through the changes and questions sent from the Communications group.

Thanks, Susan

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: March 01, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Mary Bernard; Anthy Lovachis; Natalie Schaus
Subject: FS Notes_2017_Draft_20180227_jl mb.docx

Michael – with respect to note 1, I agree with Mary's changes but what to ensure it is okay to make them since we are quoting from the Electricity Act.

Can you please take a quick look at the note.

Thanks, Susan